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A T T O R N E Y S

To: City Council

From: John O. Pinkney, City Attorney

Date: April 29, 2022

Re: List of Pending Litigation Against City of Beaumont

Pending Litigation Against the City (does not include litigation initiated by the City)

1. Charles Peters dba Pioneer Mobile Village v. City of Beaumont et. al., Riv. Co.
Sup. Ct. Case No. RIC 1707116 (Court of Appeal affirmed the trial court’s order
dismissing the City and denied Peters’ Petition for Re-hearing)

2. Ezekwesili lloputaife, et. al. v. City of Beaumont et. al., EDCV 21-1452-JWH(AGR)
(Pleading)

3. Ezekwesili lloputaife, et. al. v. City of Beaumont et. al., Riv. Co. Sup. Ct. Case
No. 2105069 (Pleading)



